
AGENDA ITEM 3A 

Planned Unit Development - Bear Creek 

Apartments - Lot 3B Willow Creek Replat II & 

Former ROW & Lot 240B EXC N 20FT Willow Creek 

Replat, located approximately southwest of the 

corner of Harrison Street and S. 144th Street -

Krishna, LLC 

AGENDA ITEM 3B 

Replat - Willow Creek Replat Four - Krishna, 

LLC. 

AGENDA ITEM 3C 

Conditional Use Permit for Multiple Family 

Dwellings - Bear Creek Apartments - Lot 3B Willow 

Creek Replat II & Former ROW & Lot 240B EXC N 

20FT Willow Creek Replat, located approximately 

southwest of the corner of Harrison Street and S. 

144th Street - Krishna, LLC. 
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From: Bradley Baber
To: Nicholas Gunia; Bruce Fountain
Cc: Robb Gottsch; Christopher Solberg; Cale Brodersen; Lydia McCasland
Subject: RE: [EXT]Fire Prevention: Bear Creek Apartments Application Review PRP23-0004 Preliminary Building Inspection

Report
Date: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 3:51:23 PM
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1-23-2024
 
Bear Creek Apartments preliminary inspection.
 

On 1/18, Fire Inspector Nick Gunia and I responded to Bear Creek Apartments for safety
inspection as part of the “in addition to bringing their existing 54 unit building into compliance”
requirement of the application. Email warning from Nick to the property manager that
scheduled our inspection was left unanswered. Property management office empty. Entry to
the apartment common areas was approved by resident. Here are the findings from the
Building Department:
 
-Deck post “Repaired” with a hose clamp and angle brackets needs replaced.
-Remove the old appliance from the parking lot.
-Several of the dryer vents need cleaned out.
-The metal cladding at the gas meter(s) connection is pulling loose exposing the wood behind.

- Several egress stairwell doors are not aligned, not latching. All must self-close, latch and fit
the jambs.
-There is an extension cord powering a power strip in the south 1st floor laundry area.

-There are not combustion air vents / combustion air supply to the water heaters in the two 1st floor
laundry rooms.
- There is not the require 1” clearance from combustibles (drywall) at the B-vent flues from the

water heaters in the two 1st floor laundry rooms.

-1st floor north end laundry room door is damaged and is missing the door handle.

-1st floor north end laundry room the water heater TPR valve extension pipe is too long and it’s
leaking . It needs to be 1” to 6” off of the floor and not be leaking.

-South Side Stairway to 2nd floor, the wooden portion of the handrail is not secured to the metal
guardrail.
-North side stairway, one of the brackets holding the handrail to the wall is broken causing the
handrail to be loose.
 
Please provide a plan to correct these deficiencies and contact the Building department to obtain
and required permits and schedule inspections.
 
Thanks,

mailto:bbaber@cityoflavista.org
mailto:ngunia@papillion.org
mailto:bfountain@cityoflavista.org
mailto:rgottsch@papillion.org
mailto:csolberg@cityoflavista.org
mailto:cbrodersen@cityoflavista.org
mailto:lmccasland@cityoflavista.org
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Papillion

Feels Like Home






 
Brad Baber
City of La Vista | Chief Building Official                
 
402.593.6400 (Office)
8116 Park View Blvd. | La Vista, NE 68128
CityofLaVista.org
 

Accountability | Integrity | Public Service
 

Facebook | Twitter | Instagram | YouTube
 

 

From: Nicholas Gunia <ngunia@papillion.org> 
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 8:27 AM
To: Bradley Baber <bbaber@cityoflavista.org>; Bruce Fountain <bfountain@cityoflavista.org>
Cc: Robb Gottsch <rgottsch@papillion.org>; Christopher Solberg <csolberg@cityoflavista.org>; Cale
Brodersen <cbrodersen@cityoflavista.org>; Lydia McCasland <lmccasland@cityoflavista.org>
Subject: [EXT]Fire Prevention: Bear Creek Apartments Application Review PRP23-0004 Preliminary
Building Inspection Report

 
1/22/2024
 
Bear Creek Apartments Application Review PRP23-0004 Preliminary Building Inspection
Report
 
On 1/18, Fire Inspector Nick  and I responded to Bear Creek Apartments for safety inspection
as part of the “in addition to bringing their existing 54 unit building into compliance”
requirement of the application. Email warning to the property manager that scheduled our
inspection was left unanswered. Property management office empty. Entry to the apartment
common areas was approved by resident. Here are the findings from Fire and Life Safety:
 
-Found the southern fire exit discharge door boarded up with two 2x4’s on the exterior and two
2x4’s on the interior. This has been a repeat issue for this property manager. Omaha Engine 65
responded and removed the barriers to mitigate the life safety threat.
-Egress stairwell doors propped open with door wedges and bricks. Those were removed.
-Several egress stairwell doors are not aligned, not latching.
-Several sprinkler heads with paint, need replaced.
-Couple fire extinguisher cabinets have plexiglass coverings with no strike device.

http://cityoflavista.org/
https://www.facebook.com/CityofLaVistaGovernment/
https://twitter.com/CityofLaVista
https://www.instagram.com/cityoflavista/
https://www.youtube.com/user/citylavista


-Clutter storage in egress hallways needs removed.
-Few emergency lights malfunctioning and need maintenance.
-Spare sprinkler head box is screwed down, unknown if spare heads are in the box.
-Rolls on electrical tape on wrapped on the 90 bends of the sprinkler riser, unknown reason.
-Sprinkler riser gauge broken, and needs replaced.
-Missing escutcheons on several sprinkler heads.
-Extension cords are being used as permanent wiring.
-Exterior fire department connection needs sprinkler flow fire alarm notification device
installed above it.
-Dryer vents clogged up and need maintenance.
-Northside building address numerics need maintenance.
-Consider installing CO detectors in the two rooms with gas fueled water heaters.
 
The Papillion Fire Prevention Office will not approve the application to expand the Bear Creek
Apartments until this list of corrections and CBO Baber’s list is completed.
 
End of report.
 
Nick Gunia
City of Papillion | Fire Inspector
10727 Chandler Rd
LaVista, NE 68128
www.Papillion.org
 
O:  (402) 829-1398 | M:  (402) 983-0612
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information
protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or distribute this e-
mail message or its attachments. If you believe you have received this e-mail message in error,
please contact the sender by reply e-mail and telephone immediately and destroy all copies of the
original message.

 
 
 

 
**This message originated from an External Source. Use caution when opening

attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.**
Use the "Phish Alert" button if you think this email is malicious.
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PHONE 402.493.4800 
FAX 402.493.7951 

1044 North 115th Street, Suite 300 
Omaha, Nebraska 68154-4436 

SCHEMMER.COM EMPLOYEE OWNED 

January 22, 2022 

Mr. Chris Solberg 
City of La Vista 
8116 Park View Blvd 
La Vista, NE  68128 

RE: Bear Creek Apartments - Design Review Letter #1 

Dear Chris: 

This letter shall provide recommendations and/or corrections for the Applicant’s submittal 
containing drawings received on 1/11/2024.  For tracking purposes, I have noted deficiencies in 
the submittal package below, and where appropriate, the corresponding requirements outlined in 
the Gateway Corridor Design Guidelines. 

General: 

1. The following drawings were submitted:
a. C1.0 - PUD Site Plan
b. C2.0 - PUD Grading and Utility Plan
c. C3.0 - PUD Landscaping Plan
d. C4.0 - PUD Fire Access Plan

2. Additional reviews regarding landscaping will take place at the time of Design Review
Submission for each building within this PUD with regard to specific requirements
regarding the softening of areas around dumpster enclosures, screening of utilities,
screening of mechanical equipment, etc.

Drawings: 

1. Landscaping
i. Per 4.III.D.2, a minimum of one species of deciduous shrub is required,

none are included in the plant schedule.
ii. Irrigation required per 4.III.G not indicated on plans.

Please notify the Applicant of the review comments above and request clarification and/or 
resubmittal as the case may be.  Please remind the Applicant to properly date all resubmittals. 
Gateway Corridor Design Guideline Requirements not specifically discussed above are in 
compliance but subject to further review pending resubmittal. 

Exhibit A



Please feel free to contact me regarding additional clarifications or questions. 

(402) 431-6377 direct
dkerns@schemmer.com

Sincerely, 

THE SCHEMMER ASSOCIATES, INC. 

Dan Kerns, AIA, NCARB 
Principal 
Executive Manager, Architecture 
Commercial Market Leader 



PHONE 402.493.4800 
FAX 402.493.7951 

1044 North 115th Street, Suite 300 
Omaha, Nebraska 68154-4436 

SCHEMMER.COM EMPLOYEE OWNED 

May 9, 2024 

Mr. Chris Solberg 
City of La Vista 
8116 Park View Blvd 
La Vista, NE  68128 

RE: Bear Creek Apartments – Landscape Recommendations 

Dear Chris: 

As requested, we have reviewed the Gateway Corridor Design Guidelines and have the following 
recommendations for additional landscaping that could be implemented to the Bear Creek 
Apartments project. 

Recommend additional landscaping between buildings, parking lots and drive lanes to 
soften the transition between pavement and the buildings.  This could include plantings from 
Appendix G.  

Recommend landscape along Harrison Street and 144th Steet which includes elements 
from Appendices B and C from the Architectural and Site Design Guidelines for the Southport 
Development.  These items include but are not limited to berms, street trees, shrubs and other 
low plantings. 

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

Exhibit B
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Cale Brodersen

From: Nicholas Gunia <ngunia@papillion.org>
Sent: Monday, May 6, 2024 9:12 AM
To: 'Jim Lang'
Cc: Prem Arora; Steve Arora; rmeyer@meyerarchitecture.com; Doug Dreessen; Trevor 

Veskrna
Subject: [EXT]Update: Krishna, LLC - 144th & Harrison Street; Bear Creek Apartments

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

5/6/2024 

Good morning Mr. Lang; 

Following up on the meeting with Omaha Fire last Thursday. We reviewed your request for equivalency and 
determined the following: 
-Asking the fire apparatus crew to violate traƯic laws by jumping the road median curb and assume the risk for
damaging the fire apparatus, road infrastructure, or oncoming traƯic is not an acceptable equivalency solution
and will not be considered.
-Fire Station 65 is close to Bear Creek complex, as the crow flies. However, the distance required to navigate
through residential to get to the single-entry point near a busy state highway into the complex makes this case
more complicated. And if Engine 65 is out on a call, the nearest available apparatus is miles away.
-We understand and empathize with the increased costs of upgrading the building fire protection engineering.
Here’s is our adjusted equivalency plan oƯer to help with the budgeting of the project, while keeping residents and
firefighters safe in the event of a fire emergency.

1) Withdrawing the retrofitting plan of the existing structure, maintain the current sprinkler system to code.
2) Install a NFPA13R system in the new structure with a full fire alarm system.
3) Install a dry piped sprinkler system in the attic of the new structure.
4) Install a fire hydrant near the corner of the entry of the complex.

This plan, we believe, is a fair compromise to satisfy the lack of access points into the complex with high density 
housing. This also gives firefighters better access to water supply with a new hydrant location, as the current fire 
hydrant location set up in this complex is borderline unusable.  
If you still want to have a meeting, we can do that. If you wish to approve this plan, I can get the pre-application 
signed oƯ and get you to City Council and get this project moving forward. 

Nick Gunia 
City of Papillion | Fire Inspector 
10727 Chandler Rd 
LaVista, NE 68128 
www.Papillion.org 

O:  (402) 829-1398 | M:  (402) 983-0612 

Exhibit D
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary, and/or privileged information protected by law. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you may not use, copy, or distribute this e-mail message or its attachments. If you believe you have 
received this e-mail message in error, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and telephone immediately and destroy 
all copies of the original message. 

From: Jim Lang <jlang@langlawllc.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 2:02 PM 
To: Nicholas Gunia <ngunia@papillion.org> 
Cc: Prem Arora <premnarora@hotmail.com>; Steve Arora <steve.p.arora@gmail.com>; 
rmeyer@meyerarchitecture.com; Doug Dreessen <dsdreessen@td2co.com>; Trevor Veskrna <TVeskrna@TD2CO.COM> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: [EXT] Krishna, LLC - 144th & Harrison Street; Bear Creek Apartments 

Nick, Thank you. Jim 

James E. Lang 
LANG LAW LLC 
8526 F Street 
Omaha, Nebraska  68127 
(402) 330-1900
(402) 330-0936 facsimile
jlang@langlawllc.com 

From: Nicholas Gunia <ngunia@papillion.org>  
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 2:00 PM 
To: Jim Lang <jlang@langlawllc.com> 
Cc: Prem Arora <premnarora@hotmail.com>; Steve Arora <steve.p.arora@gmail.com>; 
rmeyer@meyerarchitecture.com; Doug Dreessen <dsdreessen@td2co.com>; Trevor Veskrna <TVeskrna@TD2CO.COM> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Krishna, LLC - 144th & Harrison Street; Bear Creek Apartments 

Thank you sir; 

I am going to take this request to my Fire Chief and Omaha Fire Prevention Division for review. We plan to meet on 
Thursday afternoon. Once we’ve completed the review, we will get back to you and we can set up this meeting 
soon. 

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
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 1:39 PM 
To: Nicholas Gunia <ngunia@papillion.org> 
Cc: Prem Arora <premnarora@hotmail.com>; Steve Arora <steve.p.arora@gmail.com>; 
rmeyer@meyerarchitecture.com; Doug Dreessen <dsdreessen@td2co.com>; Trevor Veskrna <TVeskrna@TD2CO.COM> 
Subject: [EXT] Krishna, LLC - 144th & Harrison Street; Bear Creek Apartments 
 
Nick: 
 
I am emailing you as a follow up to our telephone conversation of Friday. 
 
Per your March 19, 2024 email to Cale Broderson on the project, the developer has completed the following: 
 
1.         Department of Transportation.  Krishna LLC reached out to the NDOT requesting a restricted 
emergency access point off 144th Street south of the existing apartment, which would be for fire and rescue 
access only.  Per the attached email, the NDOT will not approve this request. 
 
2.         Upgraded Fire Suppression Systems.  The developer’s architect obtained cost estimates for the upgraded 
NFPA 13 Extinguishment Sprinkler System with a dry pipe sprinkler system covering the attic area for the new 
building which would add an additional $75,000.00 in cost in upgrading the NFPA 13R Life Safety Sprinkler 
System to the NFPA 13, and upgrading the system in the existing apartment by installing a dry-pipe sprinkler 
system with such upgraded cost estimate of $125,900.00.  This totals an increased expense of $269,150.00. 
 
We understand the concern set forth in your March 19, 2024 email. 
 
We request that Fire Department consider the following in regard to this matter: 
 
1.         Fire Station.  There is a fire station within 500 feet of the apartments located at 143rd & Harrison Street. 
 
2.         Access/Location.  The apartments are located at the southwest corner of 144th & Harrison 
Street.  Access to the apartments in the event of a fire/rescue emergency can be off 144th Street to the east side 
of the apartments.  The topography at this location is level and the fire truck/rescue vehicles could pull off 144 th 
Street right along the apartments.  Further, the apartment owner would restrict an area large enough for rescue 
vehicles at the south end of the existing apartments for access into the site from the south. 
 
3.         Harrison Street Access.  There is a raised median for west bound traffic at Harrison Street.  I understand 
that the Fire Department does not favor driving over the raised median with its fire trucks and rescue vehicles, 
however, the Fire Department can access its fire trucks over the raised median and obtain access into the site in 
the event of a fire emergency. 
 
4.         Hydrant Location.  The fire hydrant is located just to the east of the apartments on the west side of 144 th 
Street. 
 
5.         Response Time.  With the fire station located within 500 feet and the apartments sitting at 144 th & 
Harrison Street, fire and rescue vehicles can access the apartments within the appropriate response times. 
 



4

The above are items that we want to address with the Fire Department at our meeting to see if we can obtain a 
resolution to this acceptable to both the Fire Department and the apartment owner. 
 
I look forward to receiving an email from you setting forth a time and place for the meeting.  In the meantime if 
you have any questions concerning the above, please let me know. 
 
Jim 
 
 
James E. Lang 
LANG LAW LLC 
8526 F Street 
Omaha, Nebraska  68127 
(402) 330-1900 
(402) 330-0936 facsimile 
jlang@langlawllc.com 
 
 

 
**This message originated from an External Source. Use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding 

to this email.** 
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

 
 

 
**This message originated from an External Source. Use caution when opening attachments, 

clicking links, or responding to this email.** 
Use the "Phish Alert" button if you think this email is malicious.  

 



 

 

 

May 15, 2024 

 

 

City of La Vista 

Planning Department 

Attn: Cale Brodersen, Associate City Planner 

8116 Park View Blvd 

La Vista, NE 68128 

 

 

RE:  Bear Creek Apartments – PUD, CUP, and Replat Applications 

        Second Review Letter 

 

Mr. Brodersen, 

 

Below are responses to the comments on the Bear Creek Apartments Second Review Letter dated May 

9, 2024.  The City’s comments are listed below followed by our response in bold. 

 

Planned Unit Development Application 

 

1. Please find attached as Exhibit A the initial review letter from the City’s third-party design 

review architect regarding changes required for the property come into compliance with the 

Gateway Corridor Overlay District’s landscaping requirements.  Please make the necessary 

changes to the landscaping plan, inclusive of irrigation for the landscaping areas along Harrison 

Street and S. 144th Street and resubmit to the City for further review. 

Bobo Hydrangea have been added to the planting schedule and are shown along the retaining 

wall on the north side of the proposed apartment building.  Note no. 4 has been added to the 

Landscaping Notes stating that all proposed landscaped areas shall receive irrigation, including 

landscaping along 144th & Harrison Street. 

 

2. Beyond the changes referred in comment #1 above that are quired to satisfy the requirements 

of the Gateway Corridor Overlay District, as a condition for the use of the Planned Unit 

Development tool to reduce the required front yard setbacks along S. 144th Street, additional 

landscaping areas shall be provided in accordance with the letter from the City’s third-party 

design review architect attached as Exhibit B. 

Additional shrubs have been added between the parking lot and building as outlined in Exhibit 

B, as well as additional shrubs along the north retaining wall.  A smaller, more ornamental 

tree has been added to the planting schedule along 144th & Harrison Street as outlined in 

Appendices B and C of the Southridge Design Guidelines.  The selected tree, Downey 

Hawthorne, is identified in Appendix G of the Southridge Design Guidelines and is intermixed 

with the overstory trees along 144th & Harrison Street. 

 



 

 
 

 

Replat Application 

 

3. Sarpy County Public Works has reviewed the submitted final plat document and has several 

comments and requested revisions.  Please see the comments attached as Exhibit C and revise 

the final plat to address the surveyor’s comments. 

The final plat has been updated per Sarpy County Public Works comments. 

 

We appreciate the City’s efforts in preparing this review and will continue to work with the Planning 

Department on any unresolved items.  Please contact our office with any questions. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

THOMPSON, DREESSEN & DORNER, INC. 

 
Trevor Veskrna, P.E. 
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GARAGES = 24
TOTAL STALLS = 134

SITE STATISTICS

LOT
NUMBER PROPOSED ZONING

LOT SIZE
(SF/AC)

BUILDING
COVERAGE

(SF)

BUILDING
COVERAGE

(%)

GROSS
FLOOR

(SF)

FLOOR
AREA RATIO

PAVEMENT
AREA
(SF)

TOTAL
IMPERVIOUS

(SF)

TOTAL
IMPERVIOUS

(%)

OPEN SPACE
(SF)

TOTAL OPEN
SPACE

(%)

LOT 1 R-3 (PUD)
GATEWAY CORRIDOR DISTRICT

43,540 S.F.
0.999 ACRES 10,684 24 32,052 0.73 11,065 21,749 48 22,436 52

LOT 2 R-3 (PUD)
GATEWAY CORRIDOR DISTRICT

143,117 S.F.
3.285 ACRES 20,359 14 51,031 0.36 39,412 59,771 42 83,346 58

TOTAL R-3 (PUD)
GATEWAY CORRIDOR DISTRICT

186,657 S.F.
4.285 ACRES 31,043 17 83,083 0.44 50,477 81,520 44 105,782 57

PARKING STATISTICS
PARAMETERS REQUIRED STALLS PROVIDED STALLS

MULTI-FAMILY - 1 SPACE PER
BEDROOM 122 BEDROOMS 133

1 SPACE PER EMPLOYEE 1 EMPLOYEE 1

TOTAL REQUIRED 123 134

* ENCLOSED GARAGES
0.5 PER UNIT 87 * 0.5 = 44 24 EXISTING

*NOTE: 0.5 GARAGE SPACES PER UNIT IS NOT ABLE TO BE MET DUE 3:1 PLUS 20'
SETBACK ON WEST SIDE OF PROPERTY. SURFACE PARKING IS PROPOSED INSTEAD.
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EXISTING GARAGE

EXISTING GARAGE

10 COMPACT STALLS

8 COMPACT STALLS

BUILDING STATISTICS

LOT NO. NUMBER OF
BUILDINGS STORIES HEIGHT UNITS BEDROOMS

FLOOR
AREA  (SF)

DENSITY
(UNITS/AC.)

1 1 3 45' 33 44 32,052 33.0

2 1 3 45' 54 77 46,008 16.4

TOTAL 2 - - 87 121 78,060 20.3

LOT 2 SETBACK REQUIREMENTS
R-3 MULTI-FAMILY REQUIRED PROPOSED

FRONT YARD 30' 19.3'***

SIDE YARD 10' 10'

REAR YARD 30' 30'
10.0'

19.3'

10
.0'

10
.0'

LOT 1 SETBACK REQUIREMENTS
R-3 MULTI-FAMILY REQUIRED PROPOSED

FRONT YARD 30' 10'***

SIDE YARD 10' 10'

REAR YARD 30' 30'

***NOTE: 30' FRONT YARD SETBACK REDUCED TO 10' THROUGH PUD.

***NOTE: 30' FRONT YARD SETBACK REDUCED TO 19.3' THROUGH PUD.
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EROSION CONTROL MATTING
ERONET SC150, OR APPROVED EQUAL
TYP.

FABRIC SILT FENCE

PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE

CURB INLET FILTER, TYP.

SEGMENTAL BLOCK RETAINING WALL

TAP EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE
I.E.=1106.15
PROPOSED FFE = 1113.00

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING FIRE HYDRANT

F.F.E.=1113.00

PROPOSED PIV
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PHASE 1 PLAN

REMOVE EXISTING ASPHALT.
CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE TEMPORARY
ROCKED ACCESS TO EXISTING PARKING

IMMEDIATELY.

REROUTE EXISTING FIBER AND GAS
AROUND NEW BUILDING FOOTPRINT.
EXISTING BUILDING TO EXPERIENCE

TEMPORARY OUTAGE DURING TRANSITION.

REMOVE EXISTING GAS AND FIBER OPTIC
LINE LOCATED WITHIN BUILDING FOOTPRINT.

EXISTING BUILDING CONTAINS 65 BEDROOMS.
TOTAL PARKING NEEDED = 1 STALL PER BEDROOM.
PHASE 1 STALLS PROVIDED = 91 STALLS

P H A S E    1

P H A S E    2

P H A S E    4

P H A S E    3

1. REMOVE EXISTING ASPHALT PAVING
2. PROVIDE TEMPORARY ROCKED ACCESS TO EXISTING PARKING
3. REMOVE EXISTING TREES
4. RELOCATE EXISTING UTILITY LINES OUTSIDE OF NEW BUILDING

FOOTPRINT. EXISTING BUILDING TO EXPERIENCE TEMPORARY OUTAGE
DURING TRANSITION.

5. INSTALL NEW STORM SEWER, SANITARY SEWER, AND WATER SERVICE
FOR NEW APARTMENT BUILDING.

CONTRACTOR TO KEEP ALL CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY, VEHICLES, MATERIALS,
ETC. WITHIN PHASE 1 BOUNDARY.

REMOVE EXISTING TREES

PHASE 2 PLAN
1. CONSTRUCT PAVED ACCESS DRIVE AND PORTION OF PARKING AREA.

CONTRACTOR TO MAINTAIN ROCKED ACCESS AT ALL TIMES DURING
CONSTRUCTION UNTIL NEW PAVED ACCESS IS PROVIDED.

2. SAND BLAST AND/OR GRIND DOWN EXISTING PARKING LOT STRIPING AND
REPAINT.

3. CONTRACTOR MAY USE NEWLY CONSTRUCTED STALLS ALONG ACCESS
DRIVE FOR CONSTRUCTION PARKING OR CONSTRUCTION MATERIAL
STORAGE.

EXISTING BUILDING CONTAINS 65 BEDROOMS.
TOTAL PARKING NEEDED = 1 STALL PER BEDROOM.
PHASE 2 STALLS PROVIDED =89 STALLS

PHASE 3 PLAN
1. CONSTRUCT APARTMENT BUILDING.
2. CONTRACTOR MAY USE NEWLY CONSTRUCTED PHASE 2 PARKING

STALLS FOR CONSTRUCTION PARKING. MATERIAL STORAGE TO BE
LOCATED ON PHASE 4.

PHASE 4 PLAN
1. PAVE REMAINDER OF PARKING LOT AREA
2. FINISH APARTMENT BUILDING CONSTRUCTION

PHASE 2
CONSTRUCT NEW PAVED ACCESS DRIVE.

CONTRACTOR TO MAINTAIN ROCKED ACCESS
UNTIL NEW DRIVE IS CONSTRUCTED.

PHASE 2
CONTRACTOR MAY UTILIZE NEW PHASE 2 STALLS

FOR CONSTRUCTION VEHICLE PARKING OR
MATERIALS STORAGE. ACCESS SHALL ALWAYS

BE PROVIDED TO EXISTING PARKING LOT.

PHASE 2
SAND BLAST AND/OR GRIND DOWN
EXISTING PARKING LOT STRIPING.

REPAINT PARKING LOT STRIPING
AS SHOWN.

CONSTRUCT STORM SEWER, SANITARY SEWER,
WATER SERVICE FOR NEW APARTMENT BUILDING.

PHASE 3
BEGIN CONSTRUCTION ON NEW APARTMENT BUILDING

PHASE 4
PAVE REMAINDER OF PARKING LOT AREA
AND FINALIZE BUILDING CONSTRUCTION

TEMPORARY OVERFLOW PARKING LOCATION
APPROX. 14 PARKING SPACES

TEMPORARY OVERFLOW PARKING LOCATION
APPROX. 14 PARKING SPACES
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30
.0'

10.0'

30.0'

10.0'

FLOOD ZONE CLASSIFICATION:
THE SURVEYED PROPERTY LIES WITHIN A DESIGNATED ZONE "X"
(AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE
FLOODPLAIN) AS SHOWN ON THE SARPY COUNTY, NEBRASKA AND
INCORPORATED AREAS FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP NUMBER
31153C0035H DATED MAY 3, 2010.

CURRENT ZONING CLASSIFICATION:
THE SURVEYED PROPERTY IS ZONED R-3, (HIGH DENSITY
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) PER THE SARPY COUNTY GIS WEBSITE
(http://maps.sarpy.com/). THIS ZONING HAS THE FOLLOWING MINIMUM
SETBACK REQUIREMENTS: FRONT YARD....30 FEET, SIDE YARD....10
FEET FOR 3-STORIES, 5 FEET ADDITIONAL EACH SIDE YARD FOR
MORE THAN 3-STORIES AND REAR YARD....30 FEET.

PROPOSED BUILDING

EX
IS

TI
NG

 B
UI

LD
IN

G

EXISTING GARAGE

EXISTING GARAGE
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Willow Creek
Replat Four

Lots 1 and 2

Krishna, LLC

Preliminary Plat
Grading and
Erosion Control

-- -- --
-- -- --
-- -- --
-- -- --
-- -- --
-- -- --
-- -- --
-- -- --
-- -- --
-- -- --
-- -- --
-- -- --
-- -- --
-- -- --
-- -- --
-- -- --
-- -- --
-- -- --
-- -- --
-- -- --

1334-131-01 10/26/2023
TDV DSD

thompson, dreessen & do er, inc.
10836 Old Mill Rd
Omaha, NE 68154
p.402.330.8860   www.td2co.com

Project Name

Professional Seal

Revision Dates

Sheet Title

No. Description MM-DD-YY

Client Name

Drawn By:                 Reviewed By:
Job No.:                                Date:

Sheet Number

dba: TD2 Engineering & Surveying
NE CA-0199

Project Location

14455 Harrison Street
La Vista, Nebraska

0' 20' 40'

WILLOW CREEK REPLAT FOUR
LOTS 1 AND 2

SARPY COUNTY, NEBRASKA
L O T    1

0.999 ACRES (43,540 S.F.)

L O T    2
3.285 ACRES (143,117 S.F.)

SITE LEGEND

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

NOTES

ENGINEER

PROPERTY OWNER

SUBDIVIDER

VICINITY MAP

PROJECT LOCATION

EROSION CONTROL MATTING
ERONET SC150, OR APPROVED EQUAL
TYP.

FABRIC SILT FENCE

PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE

CURB INLET FILTER, TYP.

SEGMENTAL BLOCK RETAINING WALL

F.F.E.=1113.00



W

W

NY
LO

PL
AS

T

DO
 N

OT
 P

OL
LU

TE

DR
AI

NS
 TO

 W
AT

ER
W

AY
S

N23° 26' 25"W
87.22'

S89° 56' 15"E
80.01'

N0
° 0

3' 
44

"E
55

.00
'

S89° 56' 20"E
259.63'

S20° 51' 41"E

144.53'

N89° 56' 12"W
10.39'

N89° 56' 12"W
346.08'

S23° 26' 28"E

156.25'

Ex. C

Krishna, LLC

Preliminary Plat
PCSMP

-- -- --
-- -- --
-- -- --
-- -- --
-- -- --
-- -- --
-- -- --
-- -- --
-- -- --
-- -- --
-- -- --
-- -- --
-- -- --
-- -- --
-- -- --
-- -- --
-- -- --
-- -- --
-- -- --
-- -- --

1334-131-01 12/13/23
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

0' 10' 20'

HDS-1
ROUTE STORM SEWER TO TREATMENT MANHOLE.
HYDRO-INTERATIONAL TREATMENT MANHOLE
FD-4 FTC

STORM SEWER TO PICK UP WATER BEHIND
BUILDING AND COLLECT DOWNSPOUTS
FROM BUILDING

STORM SEWER TO PICK UP WATER NEXT
TO BUILDING AND COLLECT DOWNSPOUTS
FROM BUILDING

NEW NYLOPLAST 2'X3' CURB INLET

CONSTRUCT TYPE 'A' CURB & GUTTER

TAP EXISTING 60" RCP.
CONSTRUCT 18" REINFORCED
CONCRETE COLLAR

PCSMP NOTES

E

W

U

LEGEND

VICINITY MAP

EXISTING PROJECT SITE

PROPOSED WORK AREA

NEW PAVEMENT STRIPING, TYP.

AA

Parts List
DESCRIPTIONSIZE (in)ITEM
I.D. PRECAST MANHOLE481

SEPARATION MODULE
2 LEDGER SUPPORT
3

INLET PIPE184
OUTLET PIPE185

6 RING, FRAME AND GRATE INLET30

4-FT DIAMETER FIRST DEFENSE
Any warranty made by Hydro International only applies to those items supplied by it.  Hydro International does not accept and expressly disclaims any responsibility or liability for any structure, plant or equipment (or the performance thereof) designed,
built, manufactured or supplied by any third-party.  Hydro International has a policy of continuous product development and reserves the right to amend the specifications of any of its products or equipment at any time.  Hydro International expressly
disclaims any liability for the performance of its equipment (or any part thereof) used or made subject to conditions outside of the conditions set forth in Hydro International's design specifications.  Hydro International owns the copyright in and to this
drawing, which is supplied in confidence, and all intended recipients of the drawing, by their use thereof, agree to hold the drawing in confidence and not to use it for any purpose other than for which it was supplied and not reproduce, in whole or in
part, the drawing or any of the equipment or structures depicted therein, without prior written permission of Hydro International.

Stormwater Solutions
94 Hutchins Drive

Portland, Maine 04102
Tel: (207) 756-6200
Fax: (207) 756-6212

stormwaterinquiry@hydro-int.com

1

4

1

6

4

5
53

2

3

2

VARIES

SECTION  A-A
NOT TO SCALE

240°

CAPACITIES:
A. PEAK HYDRAULIC FLOW: 18.0 cfs
B. TREATMENT FLOW: 1.88 cfs (80% TSS BASED ON TARGET PARTICLE SIZE OF 110 MICRONS)
C. SEDIMENT STORAGE CAPACITY: 0.7 cu. yd.
D. OIL STORAGE CAPACITY: 191 gal.
E. MAXIMUM INLET/OUTLET PIPE DIAMETERS: 24 in.

Inlet pipe(s) can enter
anywhere within 240° arc.

1

Preliminary Plat

Willow Creek
Replat Four

Lots 1 and 2
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CITY OF LAVISTA 
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT 

Conditional Use Permit for Multiple Family Dwellings 
(Bear Creek Apartments) 

Lot 1-2 Willow Creek Replat Four 

This Conditional Use Permit is issued this 2 day of July 2024 by the City of La Vista, a municipal 
corporation in Sarpy County, Nebraska ("City") to Krishna, LLC, a limited liability company authorized to 
do business in Nebraska ("Owner"), pursuant to the La Vista .Zoning Ordinance. 

WHEREAS,  Owner wishes to construct and operate a multiple family dwelling complex to be known as the 
Bear Creek Apartments upon the following described tract of land within the City of La Vista’s 
zoning jurisdiction:  

Lots 1-2 Willow Creek Replat Four, a subdivision in Sarpy County, Nebraska (the 
“Property”) as depicted in Exhibit “A” the final plat; and 

WHEREAS, Owner has applied for a Conditional Use Permit for the purpose of constructing an additional 
building and operating a multiple family dwelling complex on the Property as described 
above; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council of the City of La Vista are agreeable to the issuance of a Conditional 
Use Permit to the Owner for such purposes, subject to certain conditions and agreements as 
hereinafter provided (the "Permit"). 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT KNOWN THAT subject to the conditions hereof, this Permit is issued to the 
Owner to use the Property for the purposes described above, said use hereinafter being referred 
to interchangeably as a "Permitted Uses" or "Uses". 

Conditions of the Permit 

The conditions to which the granting of this Permit is subject are as follows: 

1. Development and operation on the Property is governed by this Permit.  The rights granted by this
Permit are transferable and any material breach hereof shall cause Permit to expire and terminate, subject
to the rights of the Owner to cure such default or deficiency as set forth in this Permit.

2. In respect to the proposed Uses:

a. The PUD site plan (the “Site Plan”) showing the Property's boundaries, all existing and proposed
easements, proposed structures, parking, access points, and drives, is attached hereto and incorporated
herein as Exhibit " B ".

b. Operations on the property will be limited to and carried out in accordance with the Operational Statement
attached as Exhibit “C” and incorporated into this permit by reference.

c. Architectural review of the building design, landscaping, and lighting must be completed through the
City’s Design Review Process for conformance with the Gateway Corridor Overlay District Design
Guidelines prior to application and issuance of building permits, and the foregoing approved plans shall
be attached to this permit as Exhibits “ D ” and "E".

d. The Property shall be developed and maintained in accordance with the  Site Plan and all other Exhibits
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of this Agreement, as well as the final plat of Willow Creek Replat Four ("Final Plat") and Planned 
Unit Development Plan (“PUD”) applicable to the Property, as approved by the City and 
incorporated herein by this reference. Any modifications to the Site Plan must be submitted to the 
Chief Building Official for approval. Modification of any other document or Exhibit shall be subject 
to approval of the City, as directed by the City Administrator, unless otherwise expressly provided 
in the document or Exhibit to be modified. 

e. All signage, including without limitation design, location, placement and dimensions, shall be 
subject to approval of the Community Development Department, per the La Vista Zoning 
Ordinance. 

f. No vehicle repair (other than emergency maintenance such as changing a tire), inoperable or 
abandoned vehicles, or storage of vehicles shall be allowed in the parking areas on the Property shown 
on Exhibit “ B ”.  The Owner shall have seventy-two (72) hours after notice from the City or other 
appropriate political subdivision to correct any violation or cause the removal of any such vehicle that 
is in violation. 

g. If parking demand exceeds parking supply on either or both Lots 1 and 2 Willow Creek Replat Four, 
Owner shall actively enforce the parking measures identified in the Operating Statement attached as 
Exhibit “C” to reduce parking demand, including towing unauthorized or unutilized vehicles, and 
instituting lease restrictions on the number of vehicle parking stalls dedicated for each apartment unit.  

h. Owner shall obtain all required permits for the Uses from the City of La Vista. 
i. Owner shall comply (and shall ensure that all structures, appurtenances and improvements on the 

Property at any time comply) with any applicable federal, state and/or local laws, rules or regulations, 
as amended or in effect from time to time, including, but not limited to, applicable building codes, 
fire codes, ADA requirements, and environmental or safety laws, rules or regulations. 

j. Owner hereby indemnifies the City against, and holds the City harmless from, any liability, loss, claim 
or expense whatsoever (including, but not limited to, reasonable attorney fees and court cost) arising 
out of or resulting from the acts, omissions or negligence of the Owner or its agents, employees, 
assigns, suppliers or invitees relating to the Owner's Uses of the Property, including, but not limited 
to, any liability, loss, claim or expense arising out of or resulting from any violations of any 
applicable environmental or safety law, rule or regulation but excluding any liability, loss, claim or 
expense proximately caused by the sole negligence of the City. 

m. Owner shall ensure that the leasing and business office on the property will be staffed during normal 
business hours.  

o. There shall not be any outside storage of materials.  All trash receptacles, benches and planters shall 
be placed on property and securely fastened to building or concrete.  Trash dumpsters shall be placed 
with a trash enclosure of six feet in height and screened accordingly.  

p. Landscaping requirements from Section 7.17 of the City of La Vista Zoning Ordinance shall be 
satisfied and maintained in accordance with the approved landscaping plan (Exhibit “D”) and the 
requirements of the Gateway Corridor District. 

q. Owner shall be responsible for ensuring that the perimeter sidewalks are maintained and repaired in 
good condition, and kept free of snow and vegetation. This includes performing the maintenance for 
sidewalks along Harrison Street for which Owner is responsible, and for coordinating with the 
responsible party to ensure the proper maintenance for the trail along S. 144th Street.  

r. The Bear Creek Apartments and each of the residential dwelling units located on Lots 1 and 2 Willow 
Creek Replat Four shall be subject to the La Vista Rental Inspection Program set forth in Sections 
150.60 through 150.69 of the La Vista Municipal Code, as amended from time to time, and shall 
satisfy all applicable requirements of the Rental Inspection Program, including without limitation 
the necessity of obtaining and maintaining in effect a rental license for such short-term rental.   

 
3. The Owner's right to maintain the Uses of the Property, as contemplated by this Permit, shall be based 

on the following conditions: 
a. An annual inspection to determine compliance with the conditions of this Permit. The Permit may be 

revoked (with respect to a particular Use) only upon a finding by the City that there is a material 
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violation of the material terms of this Permit if the violation occurs after written notice from the City to 
Owner and opportunity to cure in the time and manner described below. 

b. Construction will be in accordance with the City Building Code. Time limitation for building permits 
shall be in accordance with the City Building Code. Extensions shall be requested in writing and 
justifiable cause demonstrated.  

c. All obsolete or unused structures, accessory facilities or materials with an environmental or safety 
hazard shall be abated and/or removed from the Property at Owner's expense within twelve (12) 
months of cessation of the Use of the Property as related to said structures, facilities or materials. 
 

4.  Notwithstanding any other provision herein to the contrary, this Permit, and all rights granted hereby, shall 
expire and terminate as to a Permitted Use hereunder upon the first of the following to occur: 

 
a. Owner's abandonment of the Permitted Use.  There shall be a presumption that the project on 

the Property has been abandoned if the Owner fails to commence construction of the buildings within 
the time provided by Section 4(b) above.   

b. Cancellation, revocation, denial or failure to maintain any federal, state or local permit required for 
the Uses, and such cancellation, revocation denial or failure to maintain any federal, state or local 
permit required for the use is not cured in the time and manner described below, so long as curative 
rights are provided under laws, rules and regulations governing said permit.   

c. Owner's construction or placement of a storage tank, structure or other improvement on the 
Property, (except during construction of any phase of the project) not specified in this Permit and 
Owner’s failure to cure such breach in the time and manner described below after City's giving notice 
thereof. 

d. Owner's breach of other terms hereof and its failure to cure such breach in the time and manner 
set forth below.   

5.  If construction of the improvements on the Property has not been commenced within twelve (12) 
months from the date of this Permit, this Permit shall be null and void and all rights hereunder shall lapse; 
provided, however, Owner shall have the right to file for an extension of time pursuant to the La Vista 
Zoning Ordinance. 

6.  If the Owner upon the expiration or termination of this Permit fails to promptly remove any remaining 
safety, environmental or other hazard or nuisance, the City may at its option (but without any obligation 
to the Owner or any third party to exercise said option) cause the same to be removed at Owner's cost 
(including, but not limited to, the cost of any excavation and earthwork that is necessary or advisable in 
connection with the removal thereof) and the Owner shall reimburse the City the costs incurred to 
remove the same. Owner hereby irrevocably grants the City, its agents and employees the right, provided 
notice is furnished to the Owner along with a reasonable time to remove or cure such hazard, to enter 
the Property and to take whatever action as is necessary or appropriate to remove any such hazards or 
nuisances in accordance with the terms of this Permit, and the right of the City to enter the Property 
as may be necessary or appropriate to carry out any other provision of this Permit. 

7. If any provision, or any portion thereof, contained in this Permit is held to be unconstitutional, invalid, 
or unenforceable, the remaining provisions hereof, or portions thereof, shall be deemed severable, shall 
not be affected, and shall remain in full force and effect. 

8. The conditions and terms of this Permit shall constitute covenants running with the land and shall be 
binding upon, and shall inure to the benefit of, the Owner, its successors and assigns.  

9. Delay of City to terminate this Permit on account of breach of Owner of any terms hereof in accordance 
with the terms hereof shall not constitute a waiver of City's right to terminate this Permit, unless the City 
has expressly waived said breach. A waiver of the right to terminate upon any breach shall not constitute a 
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waiver of the right to terminate upon a subsequent breach of the terms hereof, whether said breach be 
of the same or different nature. 

10. Cure Rights. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Permit to the contrary, Owner shall be entitled 
to written notice and opportunity to cure a breach of' this Permit as follows. City will notify the Owner in 
writing of any breach of this Permit and Owner shall be permitted to cure any breach.  Such written 
notice shall specify the particular conditions giving rise to the breach, and, to the extent known, what 
actions are required to cure such breach. Cure shall be commenced and completed as soon as possible 
and in all cases within thirty (30) days after City provides notice of breach; provided, however, in any case 
that cure cannot be completed within 30 days, additional time will be allowed, so long as cure is commenced 
within the time required in this Section 10 and diligently pursued and completed as soon as is reasonably 
possible, and allowing additional time does not substantially increase risk of harm to persons or property.  
City shall have the right to terminate this Permit if a breach is not timely cured.  

11. Nothing herein shall be construed to be a waiver or suspension of, or an agreement on the part of the 
City to waive or suspend, any zoning law or regulation applicable to the premises except to the extent and 
for the duration specifically authorized by this Permit. 

12. Any notice to be given by City hereunder shall be in writing and shall be sufficiently given if sent by regular 
mail, postage prepaid, addressed as follows: 

 
To Owner: Krishna, LLC 
  Attn: Prem Arora 
  17120 Sherwood Ave 
  Omaha, NE 68116 

13. All recitals at the beginning of this document and exhibits or other documents referenced in this Permit 
shall be incorporated herein by reference. 

 
14. Exhibits. The following exhibits are incorporated herein by reference: 

Exhibit "A": Final Plat 

Exhibit "B": Site Plan 

Exhibit “C”: Operating Statement 

Exhibit "D": Landscaping Plan 

Exhibit "E": Elevation Renderings 
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Effective Date: 

This Permit shall take effect upon the filing hereof with the City Clerk a signed original hereof 

         

THE CITY OF LA VISTA 

        By _______________________ 
              Douglas Kindig, Mayor 
      

Attest: 

Pamela A Buethe, MMC 
City Clerk 
 

 
 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF NOTARY  
 
STATE OF NEBRASKA ) 
 ) ss. 
COUNTY OF SARPY ) 

On this ______ day of ____  ______, 2024, before me a Notary Public, duly commissioned and 
qualified in and for said County, appeared Douglas Kindig, personally known by me to be the 
Mayor of the City of La Vista and Pamela Buethe, to me personally known to be the City Clerk of 
the City of La Vista, the identical persons whose names are affixed to the foregoing Permit, and 
they acknowledged the execution thereof to be their voluntary act and deed. 

WITNESS my hand and Notarial Seal the day and year last above written. 

 
 
 

  

DRAFT



 

 

CONSENT AND AGREEMENT The undersigned does hereby consent and agree to the 
conditions of this permit and that the terms hereof constitute an agreement on the part of the 
undersigned to fully and timely perform each and every condition and term hereof, and the 
undersigned does hereby warrant, covenant and agree to fully and timely perform and discharge all 
obligations and liabilities herein required by Owner to be performed or discharged. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF NOTARY 

 

STATE OF NEBRASKA ) 
 ) 
COUNTY OF _____________ ) 

On this  ______ day of ______, 2024, before me a Notary Public, duly commissioned and qualified 
in and for said County, appeared Prem Arora, personally known by me to be an owner of Krishna, 
L.L.C., a limited liability company, and the identical person whose name is affixed to the foregoing 
Permit, and acknowledged the execution thereof to be his voluntary act and deed and the voluntary 
act and deed of said company. 

WITNESS my hand and Notarial Seal the day and year last above written. 

 

Notary Public 

 

 

Owner: 
 
Krishna, LLC 
 
 
By:  __________________________, it’s owner   
       Prem Arora 
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

HANDICAP STALLS = 8
STANDARD STALLS = 84
COMPACT STALLS = 18
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

10.0'*

SETBACK REDUCED THROUGH PUD

19.3'

30.0'

10.0' PROPOSED BUILDING

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

16.0'6.0'

16.0'

24.0'

18
.0'

24
.0'

36
.0'

18.0' 18.0' 24.0' 17.8'

9.0'

18.0'

9.0
'

TY
P.

24.0'

24.0'

24.7'
18.0'

24.2'

PROPOSED MONUMENT SIGN LOCATION

10.1'
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KRISHNA, L.L.C. 

Bear Creek Apartments  
14455 Harrison Street  

LaVista, Nebraska 68138 

Operating Statement for Conditional Use Permit 

Krishna, L.L.C. (“Krishna”) is the owner of the existing Bear Creek Apartments located at 14455 
Harrison Street, LaVista, Nebraska 68138, which is located at the southwest corner of 144th & 
Harrison Streets.  Krishna also owns the adjoining vacant property to the north.    

The existing apartment building whose address is 14455 Harrison Street, LaVista, Nebraska 
68138, and which is shown as Lot 2 on the attached site plan, consists of one building with 54 
apartment units with 31 one-bedroom and 23 two-bedroom units constructed in the year 2000 with 
101 total parking spaces consisting of 24 detached garage stalls and 77 surface stalls. The existing 
apartment building also contains a leasing office which is operated by the manager, Prem Arora, 
who is also a member of Krishna, so that the existing apartments are managed by the owner. Office 
hours are 9 am through 5 pm, Monday through Friday, Saturday, 10 am through 2 pm and Sunday 
closed.  There is an emergency number provided on the door of the office, which is assessable 24 
hours a day, 7 days a week.  Krishna has one full time employee, Prem Arora, the Owner/Manager 
and a second part-time employee who provides the maintenance and repair for the units.  Krishna 
has owned and managed the apartments since 2006. The existing amenities consist of the 
driveways, walkways, parking areas and garages as shown on the attached Exhibit “A” Site Plan 
and the amenities shown on Exhibit “B” attached hereto. There is no pool, playground or other 
amenities.    

Krishna shall continue to operate  the existing apartment building shown on Lot 2 of the site plan 
pursuant to this Operating Statement and the Renovation Plan.   

Krishna intends to construct a second building shown on Lot 1 of the attached site plan consisting 
of 33 apartment units; 12 two-bedroom units and 21 one-bedroom units.  The two bedrooms 
contain two baths with a tub/shower.  The one bedrooms have one bathroom with a 
shower/tub.  Per the attached site plan, there will be an additional 33 parking spaces provided so 
that upon completion of Building 2, there will be a total of 134 parking spaces for both buildings 
per the attached site plan consisting of 110 surface stalls and 24 detached garages.  The existing 
leasing office will be the leasing office for both buildings with the same hours of operation and 
emergency phone number as set forth above.  There will continue to be two employees on site, 
Prem Arora, the Owner/Manager and a 2nd part-time employee who performs maintenance and 
repair.   

The monthly garage rental is $60.00 per month per garage.  The garages are consistently full and 
in demand.  To ensure the utilization of the parking lot is maximized, and that there are safe places 
for resident parking, the Management has installed procedures to remove vehicles which are not 
being utilized on a consistent basis, and if necessary, will limit two bedroom units to a maximum 
of two vehicles per unit and one bedroom units to one vehicle per unit.  

Exhibit C
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The procedures to remove vehicles which are not being utilized on a consistent basis consist of 
having the vehicles towed offsite by a towing company to their facility.  There exists signage on 
site that states that “unauthorized vehicles will be towed at owner’s expense” with a telephone 
number of the towing company.  As to limiting two bedroom units to two vehicles and one 
bedroom units to one vehicle, the owner shall insert into all new leases and into the lease upon 
renewal for existing tenants that the Landlord reserves the right to limit two bedroom units to a 
maximum of two vehicles and one bedroom units to a maximum of one vehicle.  This provision 
shall also be inserted in the lease for the new apartments.  
 
Krishna has implemented a preventative maintenance plan which provides that on a daily basis the 
fire rated doors are to remain closed and all exterior/interior trash picked up and removed; on a 
weekly basis that the hallways are cleaned and vacuumed and lawn care is provided; on a bi-
weekly basis the emergency lighting in hallways is tested; and on a yearly basis the fire protection 
system is tested including the wet pipe system, sprinkler heads, fire extinguishers and the fire alarm 
system. 
 
Amenities for the new building on Lot 1 will consist of driveways, walkways, parking areas and 
garages and the amenities listed at the end of this Operating Statement.  There will be no pool, 
playground or other amenities. There are no other common open spaces.  
  
Additional site, building and parking statistics and format are set forth in the PUD site plan.  
 
Krishna has initiated an Exterior and Interior Renovation Plan as listed at the end of this Operating 
Statement. 
  
Krishna agrees to have the existing and new apartments be part of and subject to the City’s Rental 
Inspection Program.  Upon approval of the Conditional Use Permit, Krishna will submit the Rental 
Inspection Program Application to the City, pay the fee and be subject to the inspections required 
by the City’s Rental Inspection Program.  Krishna will provide in all new leases and lease renewals 
that the apartments are subject to inspection pursuant to the City of LaVista’s Rental Inspection 
Program.  
 
There will be a recorded Reciprocal Non-Exclusive Ingress and Egress Easement across Lots 1 
and 2 providing mutual access through the driveway areas and parking within the parking stalls, 
which Easement provides for the maintenance, repair and reconstruction for these areas.  
  
It is anticipated that construction for the new building on Lot 1 shall commence during the year 
2024 and be completed and ready for occupancy in 2025. The rents in the apartments shall be 
market rents. 
 

Current Apartment & Community Amenities 

• Heating & Air conditioning    
• Private Covered Decks/Balconies 
• Individual Hot Water Heater 
• Garbage Disposal 
• Appliances (Dishwasher, Stove,  
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& Refrigerator)  
• Fireplace 
• Ceiling Fan 
• Cable/Satellite Ready 
• In-unit laundry machines 
• Walk-in closets 
• Garage parking 
• Controlled entry 
• On-Site laundry facilities 
• Flexible Lease Terms 
• Freeway Access 
• Public Transportation 

 
New Apartment & Community Amenities: 

• Heating & Air Conditioning 
• Private Decks/Balconies 
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

 
 
Renovation Plan 
 

Exterior: 
• Landscaping around existing property (shrubs and trees) 
• Parking lot restriped and maintenance conducted during construction of new complex 
• Garage doors to be replaced when damaged 
• Condenser units to be replaced when failure occurs 
• Trash to be disposed of appropriately daily 
• Roof and siding replaced in 2013; continue to monitor for degradation 

 
Interior: 
• New flooring within bathroom and kitchen 
• New paint 
• New carpet or existing shampooed; free of any stains 
• Ceiling fan(s) tested/inspected or replaced, as needed 
• Counters and cabinets replaced, as needed 
• New appliances, as needed 
• New window blinds 
• HVAC fully inspected and tested 
• Smoke alarms fully functional tested or replaced 
• 11 units currently have been renovated in last 2 years 
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